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Baldwin, Vicki 

From: Baldwin, Vicki 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 5:21 PM 
To: ’Hogle, Yvonne’ 
Cc: Reeder, F. Robert 
Subject: Data responses in 10-035-89 

Yvonne, 
Bob & I received the Company’s data responses to our data request sets 12 & 13 in the above-referenced docket. 

With respect to the REC responses (set 12), that consisted mostly of objections, in light of the side agreement to settle 

that docket that is based entirely on REC5, we do not believe that this objection is well-founded. In addition, we did also 

serve them in the Deferred REC docket. Will you be providing responsive answers in that docket? In any event, because 

we believe your objection is unfounded, if we do not get responsive answers we will be filing a motion to compel. 

With respect to the Idaho docket responses (set 13), if there is any information that is in the confidential version of Mr. 

Lobb’s and Mr. Paseau’s testimony that is not RMP confidential information, but rather confidential information that 
belongs to someone else, we understand your position. However, if the information that makes those two sets of 

documents confidential is because it recites RMP confidential information, then your objections are once again 

unfounded. It is RMP information and we have signed a confidentiality agreement to receive RMP confidential 

information. Unless we receive the RMP confidential information, we will file a motion to compel. 

I left you a voicemail earlier in the day to this effect, before getting the responses and hoped that you would change 
your mind. You either did not get my message or chose to disregard it. As I indicated in my voicemail, this is an attempt 

to meet and confer to resolve this issue. Please contact me or Bob Reeder to discuss if you care to try to get the issue 

resolved. If we do not hear from you by Monday, we will file a motion to compel. 

Vicki M. Baldwin 
PARSONS BEHLE & LATIMER 
201 South Main Street, Suite 1800 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
Telephone: 801-532-1234 
Facsimile: 801-536-6111 
email: vbaldwin parsons behle.com  

CAUTION - CONFIDENTIAL 

This electronic mail message and any attachment is confidential and may also contain privileged attorney-client information or work 
product. The message is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible to 
deliver it to the intended recipient, you may not use, disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received the 
message in error, please immediately notify us by reply electronic mail or by telephone (801) 532-1234, and delete this original 
message. Thank you. 


